



EMILIO SANTILLANA PRÉCOMA

Hello! My name is Emilio Santillana and I'm very passionate and dedicated *web, mobile* and *game developer*.

With 3 years experience as a professional **Unity, Flutter** and **Laravel** developer, I have acquired the skills and knowledge necessary to make your project a success.

I love movies, videogames and all the technology that involves it.

PERSONAL DETAILS

- Name**
Emilio Santillana Précoma
- Address**
Priv. Granjas #6-C Chipilo
San Gregorio Atzompa,
Puebla, México, 74325
- Phone number**
+52 2223123687
- Email**
emiprec77@gmail.com
- Date of birth**
04/03/1998
- Place of birth**
Puebla, México
- Gender**
Male
- Nationality**
Mexican / Italian
- Marital status**
Unmarried
- LinkedIn**
emiliosantillana
- Website**
www.emiliosantillana.com

SKILLS

- Unity (C#) ★★★★★
- Laravel (PHP) ★★★★★
- Flutter (Dart) ★★★★★
- 3D modeling ★★

LANGUAGES

- Spanish ★★★★★
- English ★★★★★
- Italian ★

HOBBIES

- Coding
- Videogames
- Movies
- Music



WORK EXPERIENCE

- Oct 2021 - Present
Unity/Laravel/Flutter Developer
Peanut Agency, Remote
I currently work with "Peanut Agency", a company dedicated to develop commercial applications for big companies as *Cinopolis, Cinemex, CocaCola* and "Beyond Bruges", a tourist app where you can experience the medieval city of bruges from your smartphone.
- Aug 2021 - Oct 2021
Unity Developer
DTI CONSULTORES, Tlaxcala, México
I worked at "DTI Consultores", a company dedicated to develop augmented reality applications with UNITY such as "Arvis" and "Interceramic" available on the Play Store. I have gained a lot of experience working here and I want to focus this knowledge for the development of video games.
- Jan 2018 - Present
Web & Mobile Developer / 3D Modeling
Freelance, Puebla, México
I've been working on my own doing web & mobile applications, advertising and 3D modeling.



EDUCATION

- Aug 2016 - Jun 2021
Engineering in interactive technology in digital animation
Universidad del Valle de México, Puebla, México
General average of 9.36
- Feb 2019 - Jun 2019
Software Engineering
Universidad Peruana de Ciencias Aplicadas, Lima, Perú
I had the opportunity to study in Peru and I was able to reinforce my programming knowledge for 5 months